
Received: from e3000b.state.ms.us
by governor.state.ms.us; Wed, 08 May 2002 12:32:31 −0500

Received: from mx1.its.state.ms.us (mx1.its.state.ms.us [192.42.4.253])
by e3000b.state.ms.us (8.10.0/8.10.0) with SMTP id g48HaY214722
for <governor@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 8 May 2002 12:36:34 −0500 (CDT)

Received: from nyc−xgh−b01.gtus.com ([216.143.129.163])
by mx1.its.state.ms.us (8.10.0/8.10.0) with ESMTP id g48HVmA03713
for <governor@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 8 May 2002 12:31:48 −0500 (CDT)

Received: by NYC−XGH−B01 with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <JLAZ77YZ>; Wed, 8 May 2002 13:31:44 −0400

Message−ID: <11EDC356EC3AD311AAD30008C75DAFFC01031D6A@GTUS_IAD_E01>
From: LGosling@gt.com
To: 
Subject: Registration for tomorrow's free Webinar
Date: Wed, 8 May 2002 13:31:53 −0400 
MIME−Version: 1.0
X−Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content−Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="−−−−_=_NextPart_000_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0"

This message is in MIME format. Since your mail reader does not understand
this format, some or all of this message may not be legible.

−−−−−−_=_NextPart_000_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0
Content−Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary="−−−−_=_NextPart_001_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0"

−−−−−−_=_NextPart_001_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0
Content−Type: text/plain;

charset="iso−8859−1"

There's still time to register for tomorrow's free At−Your−Desk webinar!  

If you are unable to open the attached file, please reply and include your
fax number so that we may fax you a copy of the attached file.

<<webinar invite.pdf>> 

This e−mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e−mail by
persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited.  If you have
received this e−mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from any computer. 

−−−−−−_=_NextPart_001_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0
Content−Type: text/html;

charset="iso−8859−1"
Content−Transfer−Encoding: quoted−printable

<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "−//W3C//DTD HTML 3.2//EN">
<HTML>
<HEAD>
<META HTTP−EQUIV=3D"Content−Type" CONTENT=3D"text/html; =
charset=3Diso−8859−1">
<META NAME=3D"Generator" CONTENT=3D"MS Exchange Server version =
5.5.2653.12">
<TITLE>Registration for tomorrow's free Webinar</TITLE>
</HEAD>
<BODY>

<P><FONT SIZE=3D2 FACE=3D"Arial">There's still time to register for =
tomorrow's free At−Your−Desk webinar!&nbsp; </FONT>



</P>

<P><FONT SIZE=3D2 FACE=3D"Arial">If you are unable to open the attached =
file, please reply and include your fax number so that we may fax you a =
copy of the attached file.</FONT></P>

<P><FONT FACE=3D"Arial" SIZE=3D2 COLOR=3D"#000000"> &lt;&lt;webinar =
invite.pdf&gt;&gt; </FONT>
</P>
<BR>
<BR>

<P>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;<B> This e−mail is =
intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and =
may contain confidential and/or privileged information.&nbsp; Any =
review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e−mail by =
persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited.&nbsp; If =
you have received this e−mail in error, please contact the sender =
immediately and delete the material from any computer.</B> </P>

</BODY>
</HTML>
−−−−−−_=_NextPart_001_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0−−

−−−−−−_=_NextPart_000_01C1F6B6.3EA24FF0
Content−Type: application/octet−stream;

name="webinar invite.pdf"
Content−Transfer−Encoding: base64
Content−Disposition: attachment;

filename="webinar invite.pdf"
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